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Legislative File No:  2005-0249 

 
TO:  City Council Members 
 
FROM: Susan Galeczka, City Council Liaison 
 
DATE: June 17, 2005 
 
SUBJECT: OPC Transportation Millage 
 
 
 
At the April 6, 2005 City Council Meeting, Council adopted Resolution RES0103-2005 approving the 
placement of the Older Persons’ Commission (OPC) Transportation millage proposal on the September 13, 
Primary Election ballot or the November 8, 2005 General Election ballot if the City did not conduct a City-wide 
Primary Election, and requested that City Attorney John Staran prepare the proposed ballot language to be 
reviewed and approved by City Council at a subsequent meeting.  Mr. Staran provided Council with the 
proposed ballot language at the May 18, 2005 Council meeting at which time the consensus of Council was to 
set approving the ballot language until June 22nd to see if the City would be conducting a Primary Election.  
 
The resolution containing the ballot language has been attached for your consideration.  Please note that 
although the candidates’ deadline for submitting petitions for the Primary Election is June 21st, a candidate still 
has seventy-two (72) hours to request to remove his/her name from the ballot.  Therefore the resolution contains 
a clause that if a City-wide primary election is not held the OPC Transportation Millage proposal will be moved 
to the November 8, 2005 General Election. 
 
As always, if you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me. 
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